



ATHUL VARGHESES P

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

(Eligible for CRPEP license)

I am an experienced Electrical engineer with three years of experience in the solar and ups field and three year experience in Electrical construction field. I have vast experience in designing and installing troubleshooting of Electrical system.

WORK EXPERIENCE

CREATIVE TECHNOLOGIES (APRIL2019-JUNE2022)

- Designing and testing of solar off grid and on grid systems and supervising the team for the installation of solar system
- Testing and installation of online and offline UPS and inverters
- Troubleshooting of solar systems ,UPS ,inverters

PANACKAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS

(APRIL2015-MARCH2019)

- Computer aided engineering and designed equipment to perform engineering task.
- Examined installations and observed operations to ensure conformance to design and equipment specifications.
- Provided technical assistance to field in the area of high voltage distribution equipment and high voltage motors /generators.
- Supervised a team of two electricians responsible for cable pulling, tray installation, high level wiring of lights, small power and light circuits off DB board.
- Responded and provided technical assistance to electrical equipment problem within the company-owned facilities

EDUCATION

B tech in Electrical & Electronics Engineering

University of Calicut (2012-2015) (Aggregate 69.5%)

High school in COMPUTER SCIENCE

ST ANTONYS HSS MALA (2010-2011) (Aggregate 84%)

SKILLS

PROBLEM SOLVING

CRITICAL THINKING

COMMUNICATION

FLEXIBILITY

TROUBLRSHOOTING

LEADERSHIP

GENDER: MALE

MARITAL STATUS :MARRIED

NATIONALITY : India

LANGUAGES

English ●●●●●

Hindi ●●●○○

Malayalam●●●●●

INTEREST

TRAVELLING COOKING

READING

CONTACT

+97336501665

BARBAR ,BAHRAIN

linkedin.com/in/athulvarghese93

66athul93@gmail.com

CERTIFICATION

Electrical designing and drafting(**MEP**) from ALPHA BUILDING SERVICES

INDUSTRIAL TRAINING CERTIFICATION

- Kerala state electricity board
- Kerala electrical and engineering co ltd

COMPUTER SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Electrical cad
- windows word
- Spreadsheet

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the facts given above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge

Place : BAHRAIN

ATHUL VARGHESE P

Date :